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Licenses

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate 10 radiaton safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory ( ommissions (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your License The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures

and reprgsentative recorts, intervews with personnel, and observations by the inspector The findings 8s 3 result of this ingpection are as follows

Within the scope of this ingpection, no violations were observed

The inspecior also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations idantified during the (ast inspection We have no further guestions on
those actwons at thhis time
" aring this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements

THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which s required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 1611

was Nnot properly posted 1o indicate the presence
10 CFR 20 203(b), (¢), (d), (e) or 34 42

Containers located in 2 - 2t ’ were not properly

labeled 1o indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(1)(1)

of sealed sources were not performed at the proper

frequencies 10 CFR 33 L N WTen g L ense Condition Number

Records of § = 3 EA LE L 2 were not properly maintamed
10 CFR 3 A i F 3 ¥ or License Condition Number

Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 1913

Reports or notfications of LT BN AR : " 3 __ were not made (n accordance

with 10 CFHR LT r U L L or License Condition Number

| heraby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the Inspector will be teken t yreect the violation
This statement of corrective actions is made sccordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201 No further res;
the NRC
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